

Theodore Antonopoulos

From: Theodore Antonopoulos
Sent: May 8, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Smith, Mike (ENERGY)
Cc: Clark, Karen (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: DRP

Hi Mike,

The 25th works better. We should have something for you in advance of the meeting.

Thanks
Ted

From: Smith, Mike (ENERGY) <Mike.Smith@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos <Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>
Cc: Clark, Karen (ENERGY) <Karen.Clark2@ontario.ca>
Subject: DRP

Hi Ted,

Hope all is well. Wondering if we can set up time to discuss next steps on Distribution Rate Protection – expected timing, forecast of impacts, etc... I'm on vacation next week but could we meet sometime between the 23rd and 25th? We're happy to come up to you.

Thanks,

Mike

Mike Smith
Manager
Regulatory and Agency Policy
Ontario Ministry of Energy
Office: 416-326-5752
Cell: 416-419-1386
mike.smith@ontario.ca